Magnolia Petroleum Company

A Socony Mobil Company
P. O, Box 2406
Hobbs, New Mexico
August 13, 1958

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Brazos Street
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr, E, O. Arnold

Re: Jicarilla "G" #8
Sec. 26, T-27N, R-3
Undesignated Field
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We propose to drill the subject well to a projected depth of 6L50',
It is further proposed to dually complete this well in the Pictured Cliffs
and Mesa Verde zones,

We further propose to set approximately 350' of 10-3/L" surface
casing, 300" of 7-8/8" intermediate string, and set 2L00' of 5-1/2" liner
on bottom, We will perforate in the Pictured Cliffs and Mesa Verde zones
and attempt a dual gas completion., Dual tubing strings will be run,

The subject well is located 990! FNL and 990' FEL of Section 26,
T-27N, R~-3, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,

Application for tentative approval to dually complete subject well
is submitted in duplicate per direction of Mr, E, J. Fisher, District
Engineer, New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission, Santa Fe, New Mexico,
and in compliance with Rule 112-A - Revised,

Yours very truly,

G, S.Young, Ei

District Superintendent

GSYJr:me
cc: Mr, E, C, Arnold - NMOCC - Aztec, N,M,
Mr, E, J, Fisher, NMOCC - Santa Fe, N,M,




